GVMPA

Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022

- 1. Approval of May minutes—moved and approved.
- 2. Reports from Officers and Representatives
 - 1. Student officer report none of the students are present since graduation is tomorrow.
 - 2. President report—Attended senior awards ceremony which included short words from principal Dr. Heidi Capetola and senior student Samantha Horvath and a slideshow presenting the winners of the senior awards, including the Highest Achievement in Music awarded to Mollie Goldman. And there was bread pudding.
 - 3. Treasurer's report Alex Nikas—
 - 1. GVMPA netted over \$20K this year. Hooray! Still collecting student dues for Indoor Perc! ugh! See the financial report uploaded to the GVMPA website. Moved for approval and approved.
 - 2. 22-23 budget—summary handout provided to those in attendance. Noted that next year GV is scheduled to participate in only four home football games (instead of the usual five), significantly impacting GVMPA revenue from the shack.
 - 3. Discussion about how to make more revenue in other ways.
 - 4. 22-23 budget was approved. Yay! GVMPA can spend money again!
 - 4. Financial Secretary report—discussion of fundraising ideas for next year. Car wash, scavenger hunt. Food sales at Malvern Memorial Day parade? GVMPA has Wawa coupons for sale! A shortie for \$4! It's a deal!
 - 5. HS Choir Director Report—Ashley Vogel was not present. Student Choirs Director Mollie Goldman conducting at graduation tomorrow.
 - 6. HS Instrumental Director Report—Alex Siwa—playing at Graduation tmrw. Band mini camps have begun. Discussion of August band camp. Total with the 80 hours.
 - 7. MS Instrumental Director Report —Adam Search was not present.
- 3. Unfinished Business—
 - 1. Perpetual plaques—our GVMPA budget for 22-23 has funding for the Instrumental student council to undertake projects, including updating the perpetual plaques. Danielle is planning to coordinate with the ISC at the start of next year To establish updating the perpetual plaques as being a to-do with the beginning of the school year for the previous year award winners. (GVMPA scholarship winners need updating.)
- 4. New Business
 - 1. Budget Review and Vote—The meeting attendees reviewed the budget and voted to approve.
 - 2. Disney Trip—We discussed.
 - 3. Transition to new board—Kerry met with Laura for a debrief on preparing the GVMPA newsletter and got access to website. Discussion of Charms communications and similar how-to's. Last board meeting for Tom DeTulleo, Laura House-Kelly, and Suzanne Parent-Goldman.
- 5. Committee Reports / Planning
 - 1. Designer Bag Bingo—fabulous April event! Discussion about buying bags for next year and getting deals during 2022 fall sales of 2022 spring/summer bags for raffling in spring 2023.
- 6. Upcoming Events and Key Activities

- 1. June 10 Graduation
- 2. August 8 12 Marching Band Camp (week 1)
- 3. August 15 19 Marching Band Camp (week 2)
- 4. August 26 home Football Game (Phoenixville)
- 5. August ?? Shack Attack (date TBA)

7. Adjournment